From: Baker, Simon
Sent:  4/25/2011 5:49:21 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd);
ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com);
JYamagata@SempraUtilities.com (JYamagata@SempraUtilities.com)

Klotz, Michael (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=M1Ke);

Ce: [Redacted
mgaines@semprautilities.com (mgaines@semprautilities.com);
pvillegas@semprautilities.com (pvillegas@semprautilities.com); Fogel, Cathleen A.
(cathleen.fogel@cpuc.ca.gov); SDPatrick@SempraUtilities.com
(SDPatrick@SempraUtilities.com); Clinton, Jeanne (jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov);
Berman, Janice S (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JSBa); Ghaffarian,
Pouneh (pounch.ghaffarian@cpuc.ca.gov); Aguilar, Arocles
(arocles.aguilar@cpuc.ca.gov); GWright@semprautilities.com
(GWright@semprautilities.com); TReguly@semprautilities.com
(TReguly@semprautilities.com); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

Bec:
Subject: Gas PPP data request - Follow-up questions (and fulfillment of original request)

Shilpa - Thanks for the update. We will look for the options memo this week.
Athena / Joy -

We were expecting Sempra would provide aggregated data across the 3 I0Us, where such
presentation was specifically requested. Indeed, we thought that was why Sempra asked for
the extension. There were several places where aggregated data was not provided (e.g., The
"answer 5" data tables, and for answers to the first few questions). Please resubmit the data
request response asap, as requested with aggregate data. Thanks!

Also, we have three additional follow-up requests / questions for Sempra:

1. PG+E provided a breakdown of pre-2010 unspent balances for EE funds, as well as
unspent 2010-2012 funds by 7/1/2011. The pre-2010 balances appear to be the only "new"”
funds (i.e. authorized, unspent, and not subject to the gas PPP sweep), so we want {0 see that
for each of the Sempra utilities, as well. We also want to see the 2010-2012 authorized
unspent until 7/1/2011, separately for each utility..

2. PG+E provides data on unspent funds for electric, as well as gas; SDG+E does not. We
request that SDG+E provide the data for electric as well.

3. Question: We are interpreting negative (i.e., parenthetical) numbers to mean positive
balances that could be used to pay for gas programs, per an explanatory note in one of
Sempra's tables. Is that correct?

4. Sempra reports approximately $20M pipeline, but we want to clarify whether this is monthly
for FY 11-12 or some other period.
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Best,
Simon

Thanks again for the update.

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 05:13 PM

To: Baker, Simon; Clinton, Jeanne

Cc: ABesa@semprautilities.com <ABesa@semprautilities.com>; MGaines@semprautilities.com
<MGaines@semprautilities.com>; PVillegas@semprautilities.com <PVillegas@semprautilities.com>;
JYamagata@semprautilities.com <JYamagata@semprautilities.com>;Redacted |

|Redacted |; Klotz, Michael (Law) <M1Ke@pge.com>; Berman, Janice S <JSBa@pge.com>;

SDPatrick@semprautilities.com <SDPatrick@semprautilities.com>; Fogel, Cathleen A.; Ghaffarian,
Pouneh; Aguilar, Arocles; GWright@semprautilities.com <GWright@semprautilities.com>;
TReguly@semprautilities.com <TReguly@semprautilities.com>

Subject: RE: Gas Sweep Part 2 Meeting?

Simon, Jeanne,

| just heard from our new Mark(s) that they are unavailable this Thursday. I'm including Gillian
Wright (SoCalGas) and Ted Reguly (SDG&E) on this email. They are looking for a time in the
near future when they can be available; 'll let them propose some options.

In the meantime, we are trying to get you the memo this week.

Thanks.

Shilpa

From: Baker, Simon [mailto:simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 12:21 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Clinton, Jeanne

Cc: ABesa@semprautilities.com; MGaines%semprautilities.com; PVillegas@semprautilities.com;
JYamagata@semprautilities.com;|Redacted Klotz, Michael (Law); Berman, Janice S;
SDPatrick@semprautilities.com; Fogel, Cathleen A.; Ghaffarian, Pouneh; Aguilar, Arocles
Subject: RE: Gas Sweep Part 2 Meeting?

All,
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Jeanne, Cathy and | are open on Tursday afternoon. Arocles and pouneh from Legal are also open at
that time. Should we schedule 1.5 hours, since we ran over last time? [f so, | suggest either (a) 2-3:30,
(b) 2:30 - 4, or (¢) 3 - 4:30. Please let me know which you prefer, and | will schedule it. Thanks!

Best,

Simon Eilif Baker

Supervisor, Energy Efficiency Planning

Climate Strategies Branch

California Public Utilities Commission - Energy Division

seb@cpuc.ca.gov

415-703-5649

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com}

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 12:16 PM

To: Baker, Simon; Clinton, Jeanne

Cc: ABesa@semprautilities.com; i prautilities.com; PVillegas@semprautilities.com;
JYamagata@semprautilities.com; Redacted . Klotz, Michael (Law); Berman, Janice S;
SDPatrick@semprautilities.com; Fogel, Cathleen A.

Subject: RE: Gas Sweep Part 2 Meeting?

Simon, et al,

How about Thursday sometime between 2-5 PM? We'll let the Sempra folks decide if we
should cali-in or do an in-person meeting.

We are in stages of review with the memo and expect to have to share with you on Thursday.

Thanks.

Shilpa
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From: Baker, Simon [mailto:simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 7:21 PM

To: Clinton, Jeanne; Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Cc: ABesa@semprautilities.com; MGaines@semprautilities.com; PVillegas@semprautilities.com;
JYamagata@semprautilities.com; Klotz, Michael (Law); Berman, Janice S;
SDPatrick@semprautilities.com; Fogel, Cathleen A.

Subject: Re: Gas Sweep Part 2 Meeting?

Hi All,

Next Thursday works for me. Any updates on the gas PPP options memo the 10Us were
preparing, planned for completion this week?

Best,
Simon

From: Clinton, Jeanne

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 06:51 PM

To: 'Ramaiya, Shilpa R' <SRRd@pge.com>; Baker, Simon

Cc: ABesa@semprautilities.com <ABesa@semprautilities.com>; MGaines@semprautilities.com
<MGaines@semprautilities.com>; PVillegas@semprautilities.com <PViIIe?as%sem?rautilities.com>;
JYamagata@semprautilities.com <JYamagata@semprautilities.com>;|Redacted

|Redacted }; Klotz, Michael (Law) <M1Ke@pge.com>; Berman, Janice S <JSBa@pge.com>;

SDPatrick@semprautilities.com <SDPatrick@semprautilities.com>; Fogel, Cathleen A.
Subject: RE: Gas Sweep Part 2 Meeting?

Let's look at a time later next week. As you know, we have a new assigned commissioner for EE, with
no previous background on these matters.

We are expecting to conduct briefings shortly in three waves -- 1) an overall briefing on EE and its
moving parts, 2) the RRIM issue, and 3) the moving-forward issues of gas PPP, electric PGC
reauthorization issues, and the next portfolio approach and the related need for bridge year program
and funding treatment.

Jeanne

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com}
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 6:32 PM
To: Clinton, Jeanne; Baker, Simon

Cc: ABesa@semprautilities.com; MGaines@semprautilities.com; PVillegas@semprautilities.com;
JYamagata@semprautilities.com;Redacted | Klotz, Michael (Law); Berman, Janice S;

SDPatrick@semprautilities.com
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Subject: Gas Sweep Part 2 Meeting?

Jeanne, Simon,

Now that the gas sweep data request has been submitted and we’re in process of
preparing the memo for you, it would be a good time to check in. We're not sure if you
were planning on issuing a ruling based on the data response or taking another
action.

Should we get together in person or phone over the next week to discuss next steps?
Thursday afternoon seems to be a generally good time.

Thanks.
Shilpa
Shilpa Ramaiya

415-973-3186
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